
From: Cynthia Roubik <Cynthia.Roubik@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2025 9:30 AM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Re: Salon ticket 

  

Good morning Steve, 

  

I attended the LAI Salon event yesterday. This is the post-event email. 

Have a good day! 

  

Cindy Chan Roubik, LEED AP 

Deputy Commissioner  

Department of Planning and Development (DPD) 

121 N. LaSalle St., Room 1000, Chicago, IL 60602 

Cynthia.Roubik@cityofchicago.org | 312.744.0012 

  

 

  

From: Cynthia Roubik <Cynthia.Roubik@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Monday, April 21, 2025 9:34 AM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Fw: Salon ticket 

  

Hi Steve, 

  

The committee organizer from LAI Chicago Chapter has told me they have an extra ticket from 

someone who can no longer attend, and has offered to let me use it for an LAI event this 

Wednesday evening. The topic of the event is "Our region, Our future: Plans to cultivate a 

mailto:Cynthia.Roubik@cityofchicago.org
mailto:Cynthia.Roubik@cityofchicago.org
mailto:Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org


resilient, world-class region that serves all". I plan to attend and will email you afterwards per 

Ethics process. 

  

Thanks, 

Cindy Chan Roubik, LEED AP 

Deputy Commissioner  

Department of Planning and Development (DPD) 

121 N. LaSalle St., Room 1000, Chicago, IL 60602 

Cynthia.Roubik@cityofchicago.org | 312.744.0012 

  

 

  

 

From: Cassandra Rice <Cassandra.Rice@perkinswill.com> 

Sent: Friday, April 18, 2025 4:23 PM 

To: Cynthia Roubik <Cynthia.Roubik@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Salon ticket 

  

  

Hi Cindy! 

We still have one Salon ticket available if you want to use it. Since we don’t offer refunds, we 

offer it to committee members first when we have a cancellation. Since you weren’t yet 

registered, I wanted to see if you’d like to go. It would be the downtown or Lincoln Park 

location. 

  

Let me know! Have a good weekend! 

  [Warning: External email] 
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Cassandra 

Cassandra Rice, PLA, AICP, ASLA, LEED AP ND 

Senior Urban Designer, Associate 

t +13127554603  m 

she/her/hers 
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